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The Path to an A-E Contract is 
Straightforward???
• A-E Statute (48 CFR Part 36 

Subpart 36.6)
 Formerly Brooks Act

• EP 771-1-7 Architect-Engineer 
Contracting in USACE
 “Pamphlet” 

• SF330 Form Instructions
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SF330 Instructions Pop Quiz Question 1

If a firm has more than one office, 
which offices should be listed in 
Section C??
• If a firm has branch offices, indicate 

each individual branch office that will 
have a key role on the team. 
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SF330 Instructions Pop Quiz Question 2

In what order should you present 
your resumes?
• Group by firm, with personnel of the 

prime contractor or joint venture 
partner firms first. 
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SF330 Instructions Pop Quiz Question 3
What should be entered in the 
“Year Completed” boxes?

• Enter the year completed of the 
professional services (such as 
planning, engineering study, design, 
or surveying), and/or the year 
completed of construction, if 
applicable. If any of the professional 
services or the construction projects 
are not complete, leave Year 
Completed blank and indicate the 
status in Brief Description of Project 
and Relevance to this Contract (block 
24) 

• “Several example projects and relevant 
projects in resumes missing dates”
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A-E Selection is Qualifications-based

Five Standard Primary Selection Criteria
• Specialized Experience and Technical Competence 

(FAR 36.602-1(a)(2))
• Professional Qualifications (FAR 36.602-1(a)(1))
• Past Performance (FAR 36.602-1(a)(4))
• Capacity (FAR 36.602-1(a)(3))
• Knowledge of Locality (FAR 36.602-1(a)(5))

Three Secondary Selection Criteria (tiebreakers)
• SB and SDB Participation
• Geographic Proximity
• Volume of DoD Contract Awards
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A-E Selection is Qualifications-based
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Other Criteria That may be Used
• Program and Project Management
• Quality Control Plan
• Health and Safety
• Regulatory Knowledge



My First Steps of SF330 Preparation

• Read
 The Solicitation
 SF330 Form Instructions

• Question
• Outline
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Think Strategically about the Questions 
to Ask
• Are there items in the SF330 directions that need 

clarification?
• Do you need more information 

on resumes?
 How many
 Specific disciplines
 Project age

• Do you need more information
on projects?
 Contracts vs. projects
 Definition of complete
 Timeframe
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Think Strategically about the Questions 
to Ask (con’t.)
• Does it explain what information should be in

Section H?
• Are there items mentioned and you are not sure

where they will be scored?
• Miscellaneous items
 Date for questions
 Submittal issues
 Scoring
 Fonts
 Page limits
 CPARS vs. PPQ
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Make your Life Easier with Upfront Steps

• SF330 template 
 Addresses Solicitation 

Requirements
 Meets Your Needs

• Example resumes and projects to 
authors
 Fonts and Colors
 Punctuation
 Abbreviations

• Data call
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Sections A-D are Basic

• Give them what the form 
requests

• Any specifics in the 
solicitation?

• Item 11. “Role in the 
Contract”
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Resumes are about People

• Include the person’s specific 
work and accomplishments 
NOT the overall project

• Use Section F Projects, when 
Possible

• Projects for the client or 
similar clients

• Projects within the footprint
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Projects Should Demonstrate you and 
your team Cover the SOW

• Ensure you will get a Great 
Reference

• Projects for the client or 
similar clients

• Projects within the 
footprint

• Work with team members
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Section G is what it is
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Use Section H to Tell your Story
• Cover all of the Evaluation Factors that are not addressed 

by Sections E and F
• If Specialized Experience and Professional Qualifications 

will be evaluated here, take advantage of it
• Address SOW items that you didn’t cover in E and F
• Charts, tables, pictures, quotes
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Some Last Steps 

• Ensure consistency among resume and project 
information

• Do I have everything my PMP says I have to submit?
• Experience matching – resumes to matrix
• Spellcheck
• Read it back to front
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Questions??
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